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Hillary Sobel

From: Hillary Sobel

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 4:30 PM

To: ‘SRicciardi@stblaw.com’

Subject: Zohar v Fairfield Sentry, 09 cv 4031 (S.D.N.Y.)

Dear Sara,

This confirms our conversation earlier today that Simpson Thacher has accepted service of the Zohar
complaint on behalf of its clients Fairfield Greenwich Advisors LLC, Fairfield Greenwich (Bermuda) Ltd., and
Fairfield Greenwich Limited, sent by Federal Express on June 22, 2009 with accompanying documents (i.e.,
Notice of Lawsuit and Request for Waiver of Service of Summons, with the complaint filed in Zohar attached;
two copies of the Waiver of Service of Summons, with a self-addressed FedEx envelope for you to return the
executed copy of the Waiver of Service of Summons; a copy of the Electronic Case Filing Rules & Instruction;
and a copy of the Individual Practices of United States District Judge Victor Marrero.)

In addition, this confirms our conversation that you started that Simpson Thacher does not represent
Fairfield Greenwich Group and that it takes the position that Fairfield Greenwich Group is not an entity that
can be served. Moreover, as I told you, we attempted to serve process on Fairfield Greenwich Group at its offices
at 919 Third Avenue, NY NY (and Piedrahita c/o Fairfield Greenwich ‘Group), and did not an attempt to
contact any of Simpson Thacher’s clients (ie., Fairfield Greenwich Advisors LLC, Fairfield Greenwich
(Bermuda) Ltd., and Fairfield Greenwich Limited) notwithstanding that Fairfield Greenwich Group, Fairfield
Greenwich Advisors LLC, Fairfield Greenwich (Bermuda) Led., and Fairfield Greenwich Limited, are located in
the same office building.

Sincerely,
Hillary

Hillary Sobel, Esq.

Zwerling, Schachter & Zwerling, LLP
41 Madison Avenue, 32nd Floor
New York, NY 10010

Tel: 212.223.3900

Fax: 212.371.5969

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in and documents accompanying this electronic transmission
are confidential and/or legally privileged materials from the law firm of Zwerling, Schachter & Zwerling, LLP. This
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom the transmission is directed. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please
permanently delete it from your files.
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